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Incline Village, Nevada - 6/31/2024 - 6:00 P.M. 

-o0o-

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Good evening.  It is
Wednesday, July 31st, I'm calling to order the IVGID
Board of Trustees meeting being held here at 893
Southwood Boulevard in Incline Village, Nevada.  

We'll begin with the Pledge of Allegiance.
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

(Pledge of Allegiance.)
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you.  Moving on to

the roll call of trustees.
B. ROLL CALL OF TRUSTEES

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Trustee Dent?
TRUSTEE DENT:  Here.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Trustee Noble?
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Here.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Trustee Tulloch?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Here.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Trustee Tonking?
TRUSTEE TONKING:  Here.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  And myself, Sara Schmitz,

here.  Moving on to initial public comments.
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   5
C. INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENTS 

MS. GURSKY:  First I want to say thank you
for listening to my granddaughter speak at your last
meeting.  Unfortunately, she's not able to be a
speaker tonight.  But I just want to remind you,
we're a family that's been here in Incline for
18 years.  And I just want to reiterate some of
what's been going on with us with the IVGID passes
and kind of explain what the current system with
Ordinance 7 means to us.  

Before I do that, I do want to do a thank
you to Michaela for reaching out to me and talking
to me about the way we're feeling, and also to Harry
Swenson because he spent quite a bit time talking to
us about the problems we're facing.  He's currently
running for the school board.

The way Ordinance 7 is set right now for
our family, we have five household picture cards
with full access, and that's what we've always had
in the 18 years we've been here.  We don't have an
issue with this.  These go to the golfers in our
family.  

Okay.  Then under Ordinance 7 right now,
we have three -- we could have two -- Picture cards
with being able to get into the beach, but not being

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

   6
able to have any guests.  And so these three cards
are going to myself, an owner, to the other female
owner, and to my daughter-in-law, the daughter of
the other owner.  We can't get our own grandchildren
into the beach.  And if we come up to here to Tahoe
with our friends, we can't get them into the beach
either.  And I know we can have punch cards, but we
can have two for the entire beach season, and those
two passes will allow ten guests into the beach for
the entire summer, and they're not renewable.  

Then I became aware that you have a
situation where you can allow a place like Incline
Lodge for their guests who are not Incline
homeowners or members of this community, they --
each person that stays in their hotel can have four
passes to the beach.  If you multiply 38 rooms times
4, they can technically have 152 non-residents on
the beach, and the other day they were completely
full.

So my suggestion is that you have those
three cards back in the way they were so that we can
get guests into the beach, and that you also have a
special card, just like you had a special card for
them, to allow the extended members of our family to
be able to pay at the beach and have their guests

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

   7
come into the beach also.  

And just a little quick thing about your
family tree, the yellow is what our family -- what
we have on your level one of the family tree.  We do
not having any living parents, the owners don't, we
have -- that's it, so thanks.  And we did buy
tickets to support scholarships.

MR. DOBLER:  Cliff Dobler, 998 Fairway.  
On Sunday, I sent to each you a memo on

poor budgeting and lack of board approval for
several capital projects.  I hope you have read it
and can see a total lack of internal controls.  Here
are some additional items needing attention:  

In June, 2021, awhile back, it was
discovered that all interest earned from cash
deposits at the recreational venues and utility
funds were being reported as general service
revenues.  As a result, 490,000 was improperly
accounted for in the general fund.  The Audit
Committee requested that the interest earned for
2019 and 2021 be reclassified.  It was never done.

In 2020, the District was required to
repair approximately 1,000 linear feet of effluent
pipeline, costing 1.2 million, and to install air
pressure relief valves, costing 643,000, both
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required to satisfy requirements of an order by the
Nevada Department of Environmental Protection.
These improvements are abandoned and should be
charged off.  

In 2022, several design costs of 1.2
million were capitalized.  Under recommendations
from Moss Adams, these costs should have been
expensed and treated as prior period adjustments.
To avoid immaterial misstatement, IVGID staff
classified only 800,000 as current operating
expenses, which was improper, thus falsifying the
financial statements.  

In fiscal 2023 without the required NRS
board approval, the general fund lent the internal
services fund 585,000, which has not been repaid.  

If February of 2023, IVGID staff reported
all carryover projects as restricted funds.  Any
restriction must have board approval which was not
obtained.  In addition, no 14 in the CAFR misstated
the restriction as unrestricted.  I don't know why.  

For several years, IVGID staff has failed
to report the facility fee for the community
services and beaches as non-operating revenue, but
has continued to report such fees as operating
revenues in violation of GAAP and the Moss Adams
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recommendations.  

In April of 2025, IVGID staff provided a
revised budget of 8.1 million for the effluent
storage tank.  The Army Corps of Engineers is
providing a 5.7 million grant, leaving IVGID
responsible for only 2.4 million.  In 2023, the
IVGID budget was 3 million, so the 600,000 of excess
budget should have been returned to fund balance.  

The largest unresolved issue are the 30
memorandums on accounting regularities which I had
produced during my Audit Committee tenure.
Resolutions have not been done.  I attached the
letter I sent to you on Sunday.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I have a question for my
fellow trustees.  Did anyone receive Mr. Dobler's
email?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I did.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I need to follow up

because yours is now the second email that I found
out that I did not receive.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Mr. Dobler's email was
having problems going through my email about
six months ago.  I would reach out to IT.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I will follow up.  If you
could, when you acknowledge, then I know that I
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  10
missed things.  I have not seen the email.

MR. ABEL:  Michael Abel, 900 Southwood.  
My comments today are to address the

question of why do we need a Board of Trustees when
IVGID staff does whatever the heck they want?  

Fact:  For the Mountain Golf cart pathway
renewal project, the staff, without any Board
approval, spent $102,000 over the authorized budget
amount for that project.  This by unapproved
contract amendment.  The budget for the Mountain
Course tree removal and cart paths was $550,000.
Taxpayer cost:  1.5 million.  

Again, no Board approval of a huge cost
overrun of almost $1 million.  

Let's talk about the effluent pipeline.
Way back in 2010, the Board authorized water rate
increases of 2 million a year for the project with
then-estimates of the replacement then costing 23
million.  The Army Corps of Engineers said build a
new parallel pipeline in the roadway, but our
brilliant boards run by Callicrate, Wong, and, yes,
even Mr. Dent here, diddled around for years with
the ideas like slip lining and co-location in a new
bike pathway.  Bottom line, the pipeline which
should have been finished in 2020 is still underway
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at a cost of 500 -- 55 to $60 million.

Our little condo association down the
corner here has seen our water bill go this month
from about $500 a month to $788.  Plus from what
I've heard in the grapevine, we can expect the
association's bill to go to 1,000 within two years.

Oh, yes, and what about Mr. Magee's
wonderful barbecue for employees?  As his swan song,
Magee arranged for his pal in California to spend
$17,000 on an employee luncheon at Diamond Peak.
Plus we had to pay Mr. Magee's buddy, Collett, an
additional $4,800 in travel costs.  As if his
overblown salary was not enough, he had to sick it
to the taxpayers even more.  Do I smell corruption
here, Mr. Magee?  I would love to be a fly on your
wall looking at your recent bank statement,
Mr. Magee.

In the wake of the RubinBrown report, the
staff under Ms. Heron issued a 16-page report in an
apparent attempt to trash the damning findings in
the report and blow smoke up the anal tract of our
trustees.  But the report remains as a solid
testimony to corruption and fraud at IVGID staff's
dishonesty.  

You folks diddle around on nonsense like
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the stupid Lila Lapanja this evening while your
staff and Magee spend millions blowing smoke up your
posteriors.

And, you, Ms. Tonking, and Mr. Noble, do
you and your candidate friends have the desire to
fix the IVGID mess?  No.

And you, Ms. Schmitz, why don't you just
quit now?  With your home listed for sale and your
future investment in our community apparently at
zero, your legacy is to leave us with --

(Expiration of three minutes.)
MS. MILLER:  Good evening.  
Facility fees should be for facilities.

Please throw to whole convoluted document on the
pricing policy away and start over.  The plan for
pricing for the District venues is ridiculously
complex, inconsistent, and unfair.  It memorializes
the flawed concept promoted by GM Bill Horn of using
a EBITA, that's earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation, and amortization, to measure financial
performance, setting facility fees to cover
depreciation and amortization, and only a suggestion
that operating revenues cover the remainder of
expenses -- and remember, no taxes -- and, of
course, they never do.
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Guess Horn never heard Warren Buffet's

criticism of EBITA.  Does management think the tooth
fairy pays for capital expenditures?  No way.  Also
he says if you look at all the companies and split
them into companies that use a EBITA as a metric and
those that don't, I suspect you'll find a lot more
for fraud in the former group.  Hum.

Yet that is, in essence, what IVGID is
still doing to set user fees.  It places the burden
of all capital expenditures plus any deficiency in
operating revenues on the property owner, not the
tooth fairy, whether or not they use the venue.  It
perpetuates the lack of incentive to make our venues
run efficiently.  It makes a venue that serves many,
like ski, subsidize the costs of a venue that serves
a relatively few: golf.  

We could simplify this whole thing by
adjusting prices to market rates and giving Picture
Pass holders a consistent discount off that rate
whether it's golf, ski, facilities, the Rec Center,
the beaches.  Just our way of saying thank you for
funding all these venues.  

In the private sector, these businesses,
if they're well run, manage to make a profit.  Our
businesses don't have to pay taxes, no property tax,
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no income tax.  They don't have to pay or charge
sales tax on goods they buy or sell.  Knowing that
IVGID's costs are substantially lower than its
competitors, they should easily be able to charge
fees even with resident discounts that result in
breakeven or profitable financials.  Parks may be
the one exception, and should be limited in funding
to what's provided by group rentals and fees and
IVGID's nearly $4 million in property and C taxes.
As you know, the enterprises have to reimburse
anything they use.  

We deserve efficient use of the facilities
we've funded.  Let the market determine user fees
and give an equitable discount across all IVGID
venues.  If the District can't survive without
facility fee subsides, something is terribly wrong
with the way the venues are operated.  

MR. KATZ:  Good evening.  Aaron Katz,
Incline Village.  I have several written statements
I've given over to the table there to be submitted
and included in the written minutes of this meeting.

Well, what's wrong with the District?
Everything.  Absolutely everything.  I'll speak of
three subjects.  

First one I call "freebies for another
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taker in our community who refuses to pay the cost
to recreate here like the rest of us," because she
wants to represent another country in the winter
Olympics.  Thank you, Slovenia.  And the fact that
Paul Raymoore gives her the time of day and then
concocts disingenuous arguments in support bodes for
his termination.  By the way, he's going around town
telling people he's the director of marketing when
he's not the director of marketing.  So whoever he
hobnobs thinks he's more important than he really
is.  

Turns out, we didn't need Tim Kelly
either.  I've heard he's left the Rec Center.  Turns
out, we didn't need Ronnie Rector either.  I've been
informed she's gone from Public Works.  And tonight
I heard -- I hope you'll verify this, Sara -- that
Pandora Bahlman's going.  If that's true, I mean,
we're doing a hell of a job in getting rid of the
poor employees we've had here for decades, and maybe
now we can start cleaning things around.  

Which leads me to Susan Herron.  Her
little stunt with this memoranda trying to
marginalize the RubinBrown report.  Who does she
think she is?  Who told her to do this?  Who is
supervising her?  She deserves to go.
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And now we turn to Mr. Magee, who I had

all these positive hopes for, and his $25,000
barbecue.  I don't know what happened, but here's
what I'm guessing, it's only a guess what happened:
This guy Collett is a buddy of his, they're both in
an organization of Pit Masters in Kansas City, and
his buddy needed some cash, so Mr. Magee told him,
well, here's an opportunity for you.  So they
provided a barbecue dinner, I'm guessing is worth
about $7.50 and charged us $50, and we paid $25,000
out of our rec fee.  

We got people who can't afford insurance.
You've doubled the water bill.  Your taxing us
400,000 on trash.  People that play golf won't even
play at the Champ Golf anymore because it's too
expensive.  You've overpriced The Grille and
destroyed the menu.  You gave away $10,000 of our
rec fee for fireworks, and I get a buck-sixty-seven
hamburger at the beach.  There's something really
wrong here.  Fix it.  

Thank you.
MR. NOLET:  Chris Nolet, full-time

resident, former chair of the IVGID Audit Committee
through February of '24. 

I want to comment on the RubinBrown fraud
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report tonight.  One of the major problems with the
report that we raised during the scoping process
when I was still on the Audit Committee is they
never defined fraud, but yet they concluded they
didn't see any.  Well, that's utterly ridiculous.  

So they identified 16 areas of high risk
of potential fraud and abuse.  That's staggering.
And they said there was no tone at the top with
regard to leadership to mitigate these risks.  That
more than validates what some of us said last
summer.  

And for anyone, including Mick Homan, to
say that a $7-million difference between book and
the bank recs is not fraud is utterly
unconscionable, CapEx, as Mr. Dobler has been saying
for years, unable to reconcile the ledger to the
general ledger.

Mick, last year, said I was spreading
hysteria.  The findings from this report are much
worse than I ever suggested.  So, Mick, I accept
your apology.

With these findings, there's likely no '24
audit, as I suggested a couple meetings ago, there's
likely no '23 audit being completed.  

Any of these assertions I'm making
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tonight, if I'm wrong, please correct me, and I'll
be happy to correct my public comments in the
future.

As I explained during two tutorials
last year, the fraud definition that everyone should
have been working with was statement of auditing
standards number 99, auditor's consideration of
fraud in a financial statement audit.  Of course
these results represent fraud under that standard.
And Michaela can validate that at some future date
with you on a private session.

But to say -- as many have said, well,
there's a lot of risk of fraud but there isn't any
fraud it is utterly ridiculous.

I'd also like to point out that in
February of 2024, I suggested very strong in a very
difficult phone call with some of the board members,
at least one, that promoting Bobby to GM and
promoting Adam Cripps to acting DOF was going to
result in both of them failing, which here we are,
they have.  I don't know where Adam is.  Maybe he's
on a LOA, but certainly the zero-based budgeting
process was a debacle, to say the least.  

In conclusion, I said on March 28th, 2024,
there will be no '23 audit and likely no '24 audit,
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so please work with Jennifer Farr, squeeze this
conclusion out of her, and save your money.  

And as far as the management rebuttal
went, completely unacceptable, but it wasn't vetted
with the General Manager.  

And I'll just point out lastly -- I guess
I won't point out lastly.  

Thank you.
MR. SWENSON:  Good evening.  My name's

Harry Swenson.  I'm a candidate for trustee in this
community.  I'm a full-time resident and live on
lower Tyner.  

I come to the Board to bring to your
attention something that is potentially affecting
everyone in our community that enjoys a good meal at
our local restaurants.  For some reason, our
long-standing restaurants like Bite, Crosby's, and
many others are being required to replace their
grease traps to a tune of 100- to $200,000.  This
will potentially force some of our favorite
establishments to close.

I know that Washoe County has required new
restaurants to update their grease traps during the
original permitting process, which is a cost of
doing business and understood cost.  But to force an
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existing restaurant, small business, with an
unexpected 100- to 200,000 bill can be devastating.
I think we need to be more judicious in saddling our
existing businesses with a huge, unexpected cost.
And I know that our local businesses work very hard
to stay afloat, and I would hate to lose any of the
limited places we have to dine for this reason.

I hope you can find ways to mitigate this
impact.  

Thank you for your time.
MS. JEZYCKI:  Good evening.  Michelle

Jezycki, full-time Incline resident and candidate
for IVGID trustee.  

I wanted to take a moment to comment on
the Policy 142, res 1898 on personnel management.
Reading the policy was both insightful as well as
ironic, particularly Section E on retention and
valuing a long-serving staff, and D, intervening
with personnel matters that are in the jurisdiction
of the GM.  

Now as to the recommendations being made,
I think having a board member on the interview panel
of a senior management position makes good sense.
I'm curious if removing the mention of a senior
management team was intentional as the edits have
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cleaned the policy of the term entirely.  Is the
senior management team no longer going to exist?  

As an HR professional myself, I'd say
requiring senior internal positions to be posted
externally as well as internally can be an
inefficient practice and is not transparent,
particularly to an outside candidate if we, indeed,
have a viable and strong internal candidate.  Such
practice can dissuade future external applicants
from applying to future opportunities.  

Of greatest concern about the updates
being recommended is the right of the Board to
override or veto the GM on these hire selections.  I
believe this sends the wrong message to the GM.  If
we hire a qualified GM, there shouldn't be an
issues, especially when having a trustee or trustees
sitting in on interview panels.  

I would also be curious to know if the HR
department had the opportunity to review the comment
on those recommendations.  If not, again, I would
lean on your professionals in that office for items
such as this.  It seems to me that there are more
edits that need to be made before this is ready for
a vote.  The justification says it does not change
the role of the GM.  I disagree.  Particularly
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having the GM report on all versus major personnel
issues.  

Regarding food and beverage agenda item,
yes, the Beach House needs a facelift.  We all know
this.  It's been discouraging to see the project go
from 4 million to ballooning to to 16-plus.  I think
we need to go back to the drawing board.  We don't
need a sitdown restaurant or a cafe.  As the stats
in the report today show, it operates for less than
90 days a year or three months out of year.  It
doesn't make a sound investment.  

The food truck idea seems a bit late on
the game and impractical given the cost outlined in
the limitations of such an operation.  

We do need to bring the kitchen up to date
with new, perhaps more efficient appliances, greater
ventilation for the staff, and perhaps additional
storage for supplies to make the operation more
efficient.  

I understand we hired a food and beverage
consultant shortly after Mr. Sands was hired.  I
would be curious to hear what he or she had to say
as it pertains to the Beach House concessions.  

The bathrooms, I believe, are the same
ones we used when we moved here in the 70s, and
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clearly need updating and reconfiguring to maximize
the space and number of people it accommodates.  

I'd like to see the District drop the
access gate idea altogether.  We don't need to lock
people out, particularly in the winter, which is
when this idea was broached as a recommendation.  

Thank for you your time, and I wish you a
productive meeting.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Are there any other public
comments here in the room?  Seeing none, do we have
any online?

MS. KNAAK:  Hi.  Yolanda Knaak, full-time
resident, Incline Village.  

I just wanted to -- first of all, I was
very unhappy to hear about the $7-million deficit at
the audit.  I think we need to really look at the
management of our funds.  Very disappointed in the
mismanagement.

I do want to thank the three people that
voted for that audit, Chair Schmitz, Vice Chair
Dent, and Trustee/Treasurer Tulloch.  I want to
thank you.  

Also, as we start thinking about who we're
going to vote for IVGID trustee, we need to look at
people that will manage the finances of our IVGID.  
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Thank you so much.  Bye.
MR. WRIGHT:  Frank Wright, Crystal Bay.  
I'd like to speak about the dissertation,

the letter, or the rebuttal of the forensic audit
report by our staff.  Let me try to clear up and
make it very clear as to how this came about.  Bobby
Magee is on vacation, let's take advantage of the
situation as a staff.  Susan Herron, a cancer in our
society, concocts this long letter, she wheels in
some unknowing and unsuspecting management team
members, and they put together this absolutely pile
of garbage trying to defuse how important the audit
really is and how much damage the audit really has
done to this district.

The audit has exposed everything that I
have been saying for 12 years, 12 years I've been on
this, telling people that this place is upside down,
so poorly run, it's just not right, and we need to
fix it.  

We need trustees who understand that they
are here to manage our district and get the most
value for the dollar for all our residents.

The problem we have is we elect these
trustees who have self-serving motivations, they
want to represent the golfers, and the golfers put
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forward these people who have no business being
trustees because they have no interest in doing what
is right.  They have interests in only keeping the
gravy train rolling for themselves.  

We have people that run for office who do
not belong in the trustee position, any size, shape,
or form, they're not capable, not qualified, and
they don't understand what's going on.  They come
out of nowhere and somehow get the golfers and the
golfers wives and all the people that are
interesting in maintaining the stealing of the
golfers' tee times and the low golf rates, they put
these people in power.  

Well, if you keep doing that, community,
we're going to keep ending up with trustees who are
not too bright.

Ms. Herron, after she got her report
finished, she calls a community member, and he asks
for a public records of that report so he could post
it on social media.  I believe that is collusion
within the District to undermine the trustees,
undermine the report, undermine our district, and
our General Manager should fire her on the spot for
participating in something like that and organizing
it.  It was her alone that did this.  
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As far as the audit and our money that's

missing, well, I wonder went it all went to.  How
are we going to find out, Mr. Noble?  Are we going
to have a real big investigation, Mr. Noble?

The people who show up and speak against
those who know what's going on are all recruited by
Susan Herron.

(Expiration of three minutes.)
MR. SIMON:  Hi.  My name is Jay Simon.  I

live on Golfers Pass Road here in Incline.
I want to make a few comments on the

Board's club policy discussion at the last meeting.
First, as to Trustee Dent's statement referring to
golf clubs as "the current free-for-all we have," I
have to take issue with that statement.  

First, the relationship between the golf
course and golf clubs is one of the best and most
mutually beneficial public/private partnerships I've
seen.  The organization and administration of golf
clubs by management at the golf course and
volunteers of the clubs is outstanding.  

Second, as to Trustee Schmitz's comment
that first we need to determine what problem we're
trying to solve, begs the question:  Is there really
a problem?  
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I agree there is some cleaning up to do as

to new clubs and a few other items, but, quite
frankly, you guys are making this much more work
than necessary.

Last, I need to stop the perception that
golf clubs are getting advantageous pricing.  Club
members pay the same prices as other Picture Pass
holders and utilize staff services at a level
consistent with the number of rounds they're buying.

On another topic, I have a few comments on
the pricing policy you're discussing tonight.  To
me, this is extremely theoretical, and I don't know
how you can implement this policy without modeling
out the numbers.  Also, as they say in accounting,
garbage in/garbage out, so it can only be used if
the underlying data is accurate.  

Finally, on page 277 of 348, Trustee
Tulloch, I think, is proposing to change resident
golf course pricing to the full cost of services
from operating costs.  This is a big change, and you
have to model all this out or you'll have no idea
what you ultimately are voting on.  

Thank you.
MR. BELOTE:  That was our public comment

in the Zoom queue.
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CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you.  That will

closeout agenda item C.  Moving on to D.  
D.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA   

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Are there requests for
changes to the agenda?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'd like to request
items F 5 and F 6 to be moved from the consent
calendar.  I have a couple questions about them.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other?  I have a
couple of things as it relates to item 6.  I, too,
would like to have that moved, so you and I are in
alignment there.  We're going to move it to the last
agenda business item.

MR. MAGEE:  I just wanted to make a couple
of comments on G 2.  I wanted to note that Assistant
Director of Finance Cripps is not here tonight, and
so I'm a little unsure of what this item
particularly is because I have not been able to
reach him.  

If the Board wishes to have some
discussion about that, you can certainly leave that
on there.  I would suggest we push that item back to
the next meeting as well.  

And then also, Mr. Sands is not here
tonight, and I am recommending that the Board pull
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item G 5, as he would not be able to make his
presentation or answer any questions and push that
to the next meeting as well.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  How about item 6?  If
you're doing that with 5, are you doing that with 6?

MR. MAGEE:  That item has -- yes, we're
also recommending that one being moved to a future
agenda.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I'll summarize this the
best I can when I have all of this in.  

Are there any other recommendations for
changes?

Seeing none.  To your point, Mr. Magee, on
the capitalization policy, I would like to leave it
just for a brief discussion by the Board because I
know there's some items that we had all given
feedback on before you and Mr. Cripps were here, so
it's an opportunity to hear from the Board.

But in instead of -- what will do is we
will defer item 5 and item 6, we'll defer those to
an upcoming meeting.  

And then as it relates to consent item 4,
did you, Trustee Tulloch, did you request -- I'm
requesting that that be deferred.  The reason why
I'm requesting it's deferred is because in speaking
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with legal counsel, the contracts are not included.
And it is the policy that all contracts are brought
before the Board, so that item does not -- it is not
complete.  

In addition, I've asked for staff to
provide the '23/'24 numbers so that we can see a
comparison to know how much things have increased.
Let's hope, maybe, there's some decreases.  So I
would like to defer F 4 as well.

We will move F 5 to general business --
we'll put that to the end of general business.  That
will be general business 5, and then 6, consent item
6 will be general business 6.  

Is that acceptable to the Board and to the
General Manager?  Yes?  Okay.
E.  REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

E 1. Treasurer's Report 
Seeing those changes, we will move on to

reports from the Board.  The treasurer's report
pages 5 through 35 of the Board packet, and the
floor is yours, Trustee Tulloch.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  There was a couple
amendments to the treasurer's report that have been
issued as supplemental material.  Just moving
through the report, can you pull up on screen, Matt?
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MR. BELOTE:  I'm going off of the website.

That's what I have access to.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Interesting, as we

identified and commented on several times during the
budget multiple meetings, yet again, our payroll
expenses are significantly exceeding budget.
Eleven months into the year, we're now running
1.3 million ahead of budget on payroll expenses.  I
think that's an extremely worrying trend.  It's
something we've asked the General Manager and
accounting staff to focus on this year, because it
appears there has been no effort to actually control
payroll costs, which was one of the major areas.

We set budgets for payroll costs for a
reason, yet looking at the graph here, we're
consistently exceeding the payroll budget.  

If you move on to the next slide, this is
showing the monthly expenses.  As you can see, our
total expenditures this month, between disbursements
and payroll, is 4.7 million, that's basically our --
that almost ties in, and you can see the total level
of expenditure.

Next page, here you see what I'm saying.
We've spent 24.767 million on payroll, year to date,
for 11 months, and bear in mind this is to just the
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end of May, against a budget of 23.4 million.  Quite
a discrepancy.  It's 5.5, 6 percent straightaway.
You can see expenses, our expenses, year to date, as
well.

Our investments, next page, total market
value of 36.2 million at the moment.  Monthly
interest and dividends, 141,000, and we're also
collecting 55,000 a month on interest on our
operating account.  Which we've been doing for
six months, I think.

MR. MAGEE:  I think it's been at least
six months.  It may have been a little longer than
that.  I'd have to look into that.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  We're previously been
left without being invested.  It's not
insignificant.  It's over a quarter of a million,
300,000, we've made, year to date, based on this,
which is all well and good.

Moving on to page 12, this is -- this is
where I noticed it was wrong because this suddenly
changed from last month's report.  This is just
showing -- this looks great, but it's just showing
expenses, purely expenses against revenue.  It's not
showing depreciation, it's not showing capital.  It
actually looks much more favorable.  I'm sure there
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will be some candidates that will jump on this,
look, we're making money.  No, we're not.  If anyone
cares to look at the revised version, you will see
where we're way behind on it.

Moving on to the next page, on the
breakdown of expenditures.  Again, you can see that
we're running -- on salaries and benefits, we're
running well ahead of budget, which is not a good
thing in this case.  This isn't sales; this is
expenses.

Interesting -- to me the most interesting
thing is when we look at the next chart, the
operating expenses, this is, first glance, looks
really good.  Our venues are all working hard to
keep expenses down.  Unfortunately, that's been used
to cover payroll costs instead, and as we saw during
the budget process, we heard all the different
venues and all the different departments complaining
that they didn't have money to do all the repairs
and fix all the things that were meant to do.
Perhaps because it's been spent on payroll instead.
That would be my observation from this.  There is
plenty of expenses.  They are underspending on
expenses, but it doesn't help if it just goes out in
payroll and then ask for extra money.
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Appendix A shows all the disbursements

greater than 50,000.  We've written 610,000 this
month on checks greater than 10,000.  

Appendix D, again, that has been
corrected.  It's gone -- for some reason, it went
back to ordering by check number instead of actually
by vendor name.  If people want to look at where all
the money is going, it's very interesting to look --
we've now done it by -- collated it by vendor so you
can see which vendor it's going.  

Various different ones, with the absence
of Assistant Finance Director Cripps, I've
highlighted various expenditures.  I'm looking for
follow-up information on but I don't have it at this
stage.  I've also asked finance if we can -- to help
us in tracking down what some of these things are
and identifying what some of these are to provide
the department that is originating these
expenditures as well.  Some of them are
self-evident; they're not all self-evident.  We're,
hopefully, getting an update on that for next
month's.

I then turn the Appendix C, the
procurement card transactions.  Now, I should say
since the audit was published, my phone and my email
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has been going on red hot with people telling me,
"You've got to sack these people.  You've got to
fire these people.  You've got to stop it.  You've
got to take some action because they're spending
money on things they do."  

And then I see some misguided people and
ill-informed people on social media saying, well,
this is all Treasurer Tulloch's fault.  He's not
fulfilling his fiduciary duties.  Well, actually the
audit covered the period 2020 to 2023 when I was not
treasurer.  I was treasurer for five months and
actually implemented the audit when I found these
issue.  Just to respond to that.  I'm not going to
dignify some of the social medial crap with actually
responding to --

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Could you just stick to
the report, please.  

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  What I would say -- I've
also been asked:  Why are you not reviewing these
procurement transactions?  

That's not the treasurer's job.  I expect
our managers, all these procurement card
transactions, we have a policy, it should be signed
off with full details, it should be signed off by
managers.  I would expect every one of our managers
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to look at all these transactions and to comply with
the policy.  

I would also question why we have 93
procurement cards for 140 full-time staff.  It seems
excessive.  

But I would encourage anyone that's got
concerns about procurement transactions to look
through the treasurer's report, look through all
these transactions, and feel free to file any
requests for what they're for.  

Thank you.
TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm going to tell you to

stay off social media, Trustee Tulloch.
Looking at page 8 and 9, actually just

really the tables on 9.  I think you need to -- or
if you could, add the budget numbers either to the
graphs or to this table, because you're stating that
the excess in salary is what is covering this
difference in budget, and it' not -- the difference
doesn't look correct to me.  I don't have the actual
numbers so I'm not going to call you out on that
statement.  

And then the other thing is for operating
expenditure, just make sure it's says "operating
expenditure," in an asteric without salaries and
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benefit so people don't get confused.  You can see
it when you read the numbers, but I think at a
glance, it's a little optically confusing.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you.  Yes, it's
still a work in progress.  We're still trying to
work it.  Unfortunately this month, we had to do
some corrections.  

I appreciate the feedback.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other questions?
I have a couple of questions for General

Manager Magee.  This is goes back to when we were
all working on the original Moss Adams report back
in 2020, and the issue about interest being credited
to the general fund instead of the fund that
actually has the investment.  

Has that been changed?  This is tying back
page 10.

MR. MAGEE:  Yes, that has been corrected.
And it is currently being corrected.  I personally
verified that within the past few months.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Then my next question is
does staff have access or know how to access data
that would show them how they're exceeding their
budget in certain areas so that they're able to take
corrective action?
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MR. MAGEE:  Yes.  
As the Board is aware, when we first

transitioned the Tyler Munis system, we had some
issues with the transition and training of how to
use that system as well.  The data was not good at
the time, and managers were not able to see the bad
data because they were not trained on how to pull
that data out.  

And so we have since corrected that, and
all of the directors, as well as interested line
staff, have been trained on how to pull that data.
I expect moving forward we will able to provide
reports back to the finance department and to the
General Manager.

As I've stated in the past, theoretically,
sometime in late August or early September, you're
going to start seeing our monthly budget reports,
month to actuals, and we will be able to pull all
that data and start providing those reports to the
Board.  That will begin with this fiscal year
starting -- July 1st through July 31st would be our
report.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  And my last follow-up
question, this issue about the general fund having
loaned $500,000-and-some to internal services, what
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is the status of that?  What was the reason for it,
and what -- when did that ever come before the
Board?

MR. MAGEE:  I don't recall off the top of
my head.  I remember having this discussion several
months ago, and I would need to follow up on that
one in order to appropriately respond.  I can
certainly send the Board an off-agenda memo, if you
would like.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  General Manager Magee,
how quickly do we expect to close the first month,
close the month now to be able to produce results?

MR. MAGEE:  I'd have to ask the finance
team.  

Our goal is obviously to close it within
the first eight to ten days of to following month.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  We should be able to --
I would like to be less embarrassed in reporting the
previous months by the end of the next month,
instead of reporting two months --

MR. MAGEE:  Understood.  And I'll
communicate that to the finance department tomorrow.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other questions or
comments?  

Seeing none, we'll move to to E 2.  
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E 2.  Forensic Due Diligence Audit Activities 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Verbal report on
activities related to the forensic due diligence
audit.  

Mr. Magee, the floor is yours.
MR. MAGEE:  I wanted to provide the Board

with a brief verbal report on what is being done on
some of these items.  As Trustee Tulloch mentioned,
this scope of the time period for forensic due
diligence audit was the three-year period that ended
June 30th, 2023.  Obviously, that was roughly months
ago is when that scope period ended.

And so we have not been waiting around to
see the results of this to start fixing a number of
these items.  As the Board is aware, I started here
last June -- year ago June, and the one first things
I did was start creating a list of things that I saw
that I believed we needed to improve upon.  Some of
those things are identified in this forensic due
diligence audit report.

And so the Board had asked me to bring my
priority list back at that time, which I did, and I
continued to work on those when I was working in the
fiance department.  I will say that as these items
were identified, staff, if they felt that it was of
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immediate concern and high priority, we jumped on it
immediately.  

A number of these things that are
identified in the report have already been fixed,
and I want to be very clear about that.  I have
talked to Trustee Tulloch about this a number of
times, on some of these items, there are a total 41
observations in the report, and some of those
observations have parts to it.  I've been working
with the finance department, they have been
compiling this on an organization-wide level.  

I have not had an opportunity to go
through their report quite yet.  I'm hoping to do
that this tomorrow.  But the finance department
shared with me today, of the 41 observations, and
some of them are sub-observations within the master
one, 16 of these items have already been completely
fixed and the appropriate controls have been put
into place.  

They are currently working on another 18
items.  Some of the more low-priority items that
we're identified by RubinBrown, they've made note of
it, and they do intend to appropriately address
those in the future.  

What I have asked for the finance
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department to do is to create a memorandum, which
this what they brought to me today, a very, very
draft memorandum that will coming to the Board on
what items have been corrected and what actions were
taken in response to each one of the 41
observations.  The Board will be seeing that in the
near future.  

Happy to answer any questions.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Questions?
TRUSTEE TONKING:  I know we don't have a

date yet for the final report, but when we do, will
RubinBrown also be coming back?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  We're working on that.
They should be able to, hopefully.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  We'll have that on the
long range calendar.  Is it something that we -- we
can't at this point get it on the 6th, but we can at
least pencil it in for the 28th.  Is that
acceptable?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yes, I think so.  
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I'll make a note of that.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Hopefully we'll have the

final report before that.  
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I agree with you.  But to

come before the Board, that would be the date.
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TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yep.
Mr. Magee, we heard a lot in public

comment about the staff response to the audit.  Can
I ask a couple of questions?  I was extremely
surprised to receive this at 5:30 on a Friday
evening, just at the end of your holidays, your
vacation before you were due back on Monday.  

I was not aware of this -- the Board
commissioning this.  Can you tell me who
commissioned this and who authored this and what the
purpose was?

MR. MAGEE:  I will say I'm not going to
speak to any confidential personnel matters.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  That deals with the
author, but can I ask who commissioned this?

MR. MAGEE:  I do not know.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  It wasn't -- I know it

wasn't requested by the Board or any -- so you
didn't commission it either?  

MR. MAGEE:  I did not commission it.  I am
unaware that the Board ever asked for it.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Did any individual trustee
ask for it?

MR. MAGEE:  Not to my knowledge.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you.

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

  44
Moving on to the consent calendar.  

F.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
F 1.  Meeting Minutes 6/12/2024 
F 2.  Meeting Minutes 6/26/2024 
F 3.  Meeting Minutes 7/10/2024 
 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  We have deferred 4, and we
have moved 5 and 6 to general business 5 and 6.  So
are there any -- so, basically, it's just leaving
the meeting minutes on the consent calendar, if I'm
looking at this correctly.

TRUSTEE DENT:  I'll move to -- I'll make a
motion to accept the consent calendar as items F 1,
2, and 3.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Second.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  All in favor?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Just a quick -- I saw an

email from a member of the public saying that the
minutes were wrong.  Some of the public comments had
not been included in the minutes.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I don't have anything to
support that.  But I've missed -- I haven't received
other emails.  

Has anyone else received anything like
that?  Okay.

TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I believe it was Mr. Katz
had sent an email to the Board complaining of that.
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But I have not heard anything more on that.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  All right.  Thank you.
Motion has been made, it has been

seconded.  All those in favor?  
TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.
TRUSTEE DENT:  Aye.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Aye.
Opposed?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Moving on, then, to

general business.  
G.  GENERAL BUSINESS 

G 1.  Practice 6.2.0 
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Item G 1, review, discuss,

and approve Practice 6.2.0, budgeting and fiscal
management community services and beach pricing,
pages 255 through 288 of the board packet.  

The floor is yours, Ms. Herron.
MS. HERRON:  Before you, starting on

pages 255, is the memorandum.  And then starting on
pages 265 is Trustee Schmitz' version of the policy.
And then starting on page 276 is Trustee Tulloch's
version.  

And with that, I will turn it back over to
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the Chair, and you can hold the discussion.  I'll
try and take notes so we can bring you back a
finalized version.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  To be clear, my version is
not a version.  It was questions that I had felt
needed to be answered and things that needed to be
clarified.  It is not a version.  

It was provided to staff to give direction
of what the questions were that I had.

TRUSTEE NOBLE:  This is more just at the
beginning from a procedural standpoint when going
through the various -- some things are highlighted
and trying to look at the original version, it looks
like a phrase or word is in the original version
sometimes, but not necessarily in other times.  

And then in looking at the versions, there
is no strike-throughs to see what's been pulled out,
and so it's very difficult to compare and contrast.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Really, from my
perspective, it was to direct staff of where I
either had questions or issues or concerns.  I never
intended to edit the document, that wasn't my place,
and it wasn't what I did.  

I had provided direction to say:  Here are
some things that I think need to be clarified.  
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Don't spend a lot of time trying to figure

out -- at least what my things were.  I don't know
about Trustee Tulloch's.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I would make exactly the
same comment.  I was asked for input in some areas,
and there are still huge issues with a lot of this.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I just want to back us up
and ask Ms. Herron:  What is it that's trying to be
accomplished here, and who is the intended user of
this document?  

Because I was looking at it from a staff
perspective, and I don't really know how the manager
at tennis and pickleball would ever make sense of
this.  So are what are we trying to do here, what do
you want from the Board?

I think a couple of us have given some
input, but I think it's just become more confusing
as opposed to less.  Maybe you can help us out here.

MS. HERRON:  I will certainly try.  I
don't disagree.

After the conversations with the two of
you, I think starting under 4.0, the pricing model
by venue and customer type, probably, to me, makes
the most sense as to where you want to start because
I think you have two different ideas on these.  
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And when I was chatting with Trustee

Tulloch on the second time around, I think he even
agreed to it, and we kind of said we'll do two
versions so that the rest of the Board can see where
these two were coming from.  I think that that would
be the best start.  

The other thing we did throughout here is
we put in items to clarify when things come before
the Board, and that's useful to staff, so we were
trying to help there.  

I think that was it.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Before we dive into the

actual pricing model, there's just general points
I'd like to make.

If I look at page 1 under 1.0, there's
five bullet points there.  The first bullet is
ensure that revenues including charges for services,
et cetera, et cetera, are sufficient to cover the
full cost of providing services to IVGID Picture
Pass holders, guests of Picture Pass holders, and
others.  

Then we proceed to discount fees all over
the place.  This is impossible.  We can't cover the
full costs if we're busy discounting everything.

I also see a new bullet point there that
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the facility fee will cover capital improvement and
debt costs.  That's not something -- that's quite a
significant change rather than venues covering it
themselves.  

Couple of other things.  We're using
something called "direct costs," which seems to be
just incremental costs.  We then use incremental
costs to determine rates.  Somebody's getting a
great bargain.

That was a couple of general thoughts to
start with.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  To dovetail on that, I had
suggested that all of these definitions be redone
because they don't tie to terminology in our
financial statement, they're a bit ambiguous.  That
hasn't been done.

I go back to:  What is it we're trying to
accomplish and who is the user of this document?

Because it seems like in some cases it's
very vague, and in other places it's so specific to
the point where I don't think that anyone would be
able to create a price for something because to make
statements, especially at our recreation venues,
that the pricing is supposed to cover all of the
costs, we aren't doing that right now.  Tennis and
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pickleball and the Rec Center are a perfect example.

This was intended to represent what we
think is realistic, and I don't think that what's in
here is realistic.  And it's not necessarily helping
to determine how a price is actually set.  That's
what -- at least from my perspective, I think that's
what I was hoping we would get out of this, but I'm
not seeing that.  

I think we need to back up and say what is
it we're trying to accomplish and for whom?  

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I think the other point
-- general point I'd like to make, all this asks for
pricing to be set in January or February, yet we
don't do a budget -- this year it was almost the end
of May, the last week of May we started trying to do
our budget.  I'm not sure how we can set rates when
we don't know what the budget is or what it is.  

We set rates in January/February, then
we've got our hands tied when it comes to the
budget, and we're going to end up having to
subsidize things even more.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I think our rates -- even
if you look at golf, it's not exactly per like the
Play Passes.  It's as you project consumer --
various consumers to bring revenue and then
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determine does that cover the cost.

I think that, in here, I was hoping we
were going to see some clarity on that, for
instance, our recreation venues such as tennis or
pickleball that, perhaps, we are realistically
subsidizing it at, I believe, a hundred percent, not
a hundred percent, 50 percent.  We are subsidizing
half of the cost of the tennis and pickleball.  

But to have a policy that says were
covering the full costs, that's not realistic
because we have competitive markets and we also have
a community value.  The recreation center with the
pool and all the amenities, it's not potentially --
most communities do not have to cover its own costs.  

I was anticipating that this would
identify for the various things, the various
percentages of subsidization on the pyramid, and I
don't see it's doing that.  I was hoping it was
going to be tying things specifically to what
subsidization level is the Board comfortable with,
because that will help us from a budgeting
perspective, and it will help staff figure pricing.  

But many of these things are priced based
on the competitive market, and we need to recognize
that it's a market, we can't price a pickleball
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membership fee to be $1,500, what that's -- no one
would buy them.

So I think there's a lot of work left to
be done here.  And I'm not sure staff is clearly
understanding at least what I was thinking we were
trying to accomplish here, but I'm just one on this
board.  I look to my fellow trustee to chime in.  

TRUSTEE DENT:  I don't need to repeat what
you just said, but I was under the same
understanding as you were as to what was going to be
coming back to us.  

If anyone has any questions, we can just
replay what you said.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I would disagree.  I
would say that we have never given strong direction
around our pricing policy.  I think we've all
disagreed on where things fall on the pricing
pyramid.  

I think just to what Ray has just said
about the idea that we never talked about debt and
capital, we've had that conversation as a board
every time we talk about budget.  We are obviously
all on seven different pages.  

Maybe we do need to spend some time and
talk about this because we have not given clear
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direction, and I think that's very reflective.  I
don't think -- I think that we all have very
different views on what we want this to do.  

A, we can probably agree all is an item
that works for staff and it's how staff comes up
with prices.  I would believe that -- I would say,
in contrast to Trustee Tulloch's point, I think we
have talked a lot about capital and debt not being
covered using the facility fee.  I would say that is
a conversation we have, but he feels different.  

We should really sit down, then, and talk
through what we're looking for because I don't think
it's that clear.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I think if we had
something that was put before us that actually
represents where we are today, that would at least
get the dialogue going.  That would get us going.  

If we could -- because there are certain
venues where we have talked about that.  We've
talked that the facility fee at golf, perfect
example, that the facility fee should be covering
capital improvements and debt.  We have talked about
that, and that is how we budgeted.  

So, what I think needs to be here is to
have these items identified of where are we today
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and what level of subsidization are we giving?
Because we are giving subsidization to golf, and
we're trying to, in golf, we talked many times about
that we were okay with subsidy covering capital
improvements because we want the venues maintained.  

But I think we have to start with
something, and staff needed to come back to us with
an approach of how we can work through this, as a
board, and perhaps this could be identified to say
this is how we are pricing it today, and here's the
pyramid as it relates to items.  

And what is missing from this is programs.
Programs aren't referenced.  They're referenced in
one place but not another place, but there's no
pricing of how do we price programs, if my memory is
right.

TRUSTEE DENT:  I just see this more -- I
agree with you when it comes to where are we,
because we don't know where we are, how do we argue
where we should be or where we want to be?  

I think, really, going to -- it just
helps -- I really feel like if we figure out what is
being subsidized or how we go about that, how staff
goes about that budgeting process and lays it out
here in this policy, as things change and evolve,
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then this policy would change and evolve with it
based on what the Board believes is important at the
time when they're listening to the community.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  From my recollection, the
whole purpose of having this pricing policy was to
help staff and the Board when it came to budgeting.
That's the goal here is to help the budgeting
process.  

If we don't have it understood and we're
making statements we're going to cover all
operational costs with all user fees, and that's not
realistic, then it shouldn't be in this document.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm going to push back a
little bit, then, because I'm looking at the
Championship Golf Course as the first example we
gave.  It says:  Rates charged to IVGID pass holders
will be set to cover operating costs.  

I would say that specifically put in that
box is what we're doing today.  And so -- correct me
if I'm wrong -- so we do -- I also feel like when I
look at youth programming, senior programming, when
I looked at -- the Mountain one needs to be looked
at, but all the ones, like ski, that's accurate.  I
don't know if it's the right way to do but it is
what we're doing today.  I flagged that one as
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something to reconsider.

The same with tennis.  It says:  Rates are
charged to IVGID pass holders.  Picture Pass holders
should be set to cover operating costs.  

Which is our goal.  I guess I don't
understand how this is different than what we do
today or which areas you want staff to fix.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Well, that isn't how we do
it today at tennis.  We do not price the products to
cover the operating costs.  We subsidize that
50 percent, so that is not how we're doing it today.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  But when we talked about
prices at our last meeting -- I could pull up
minutes -- we talked about how it should function
the same way as golf.  So I feel like that is the
intent of what they're doing, and we've only put in
-- it used to be $42 a per parcel, now it's $10, so
I feel like we are getting still less than what
we're putting in.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I think part of the
problem is we're trying to rate some of these to
specifics.  What we need as a board is to decide
what our policy is, what level of subsidy we're
going to give to different venues before we actually
start looking at what are the prices.  We're
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currently in this year's budget, we're subsidizing
golf by a 125 bucks a parcel.  

And as soon you start saying, well, we
don't charge cost of debt or cost of capital, I
think that sends the complete wrong message.  We've
seen some of the games that has been played with
expenses being moved into capital all the time.  As
soon as you offer something free, then it's --
there's no control over it.  

I think we need to set some parameters
around that.  You can't just say, yes, we're going
to go back to the taxpayers every year for that,
when we're not even collecting the deprecation we're
supposed to be collecting in enterprise funds, which
should be funding the future capital.  We've
defaulted on that as well.  

We need to decide.  We can't just leave a
blank check, yes, we'll pay all capital and debt
costs.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I agree with you.  And the
problem is that there's no overall, arching strategy
defined here at all.  Nothing.  And suddenly it's
all sorts of detail that no one -- I can tell you,
we're not pricing our pickleball based on covering
operating costs.  We're not.  
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So, we need to have a strategy and an

overarching philosophy of how we are pricing things
and how we are budgeting.  And if we can't come to
consensus on that, all of these items of minutia,
they don't matter.  We have to have an overarching
strategy of what is it and how are we budgeting for
our various venues and for our various programs, and
then break it down of, okay, how do we expect
various purchasers to pay for services?  

And some of it, it has to be market rate.
It has to be market rate for ski rental equipment
because there's competitors out there.  

Some of this is just -- we don't have an
overarching strategy, we're missing that, and if we
don't have that I don't know how you can get to the
details and all come to consensus, because you're
not starting from a common understanding of what's
the goal and what's the strategy.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Hundred percent agree.
I mean, we need to have a philosophy, what's there,
what's the realistic level of subsidy, what venues
can be subsidized, what the realistic level is.  And
also what targets can be set.  

We can't just say, well, that's okay, we
will just do everything and then sock it back to the
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taxpayers.  We need some general principles first,
but instead we've jumped almost straight into the
pricing matrix so people can see it.  

Mr. Simon, in case you're still listening,
Jay, check what I've actually written for
Championship Golf.

TRUSTEE DENT:  I believe one of the
comments we made last time we discussed this was
tying it back to Appendix A, the cost pyramid, and
specifically which part of the pyramid we fall in;
right?  Okay.  

And I don't think what we're looking for
has to be perfect, but it's really -- it has to do
with what was budgeted and what the assumptions were
made going forward.  And then from there, we have a
starting point, we can change it.  Or leave it as
is.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Then you want this
policy to come back and say Rec Center is a
community benefit, or Parks, I'm just throwing it
out.

And then something -- you want them in
each pyramid level?

TRUSTEE DENT:  I feel like that's a good
starting point.  It goes back to the training that
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this board had, and it goes back to the training
staff had as to which box is it.  

For us, it was boxes when we were going
through the FlashVote training, and in this
instance, it's a pyramid.  But it's all the same.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  You just want all of
them to go to -- I'm looking at Mountain is in the
cost pyramid, tennis center is in the cost pyramid.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  It says it's in there, but
it doesn't say what percentage of subsidy, it
doesn't say where it's coming in.  

But, Mountain Course, I know we already
subsidize it at 33 percent.  Let's go and say what
is it that we're doing and be clear to say, okay,
we're okay subsidizing the Mountain Course at a rate
of 33 percent because that's what we've been doing
for the last couple of years.  

That helps for budgeting purposes and it
helps bring clarity to the community.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm confused because
then you want it to be what we're doing now, and
then you want us to decide where it should be for
the pricing policy?  I think it makes sense the way
it's in the policy of where our goal should be, but
I think you're saying you want to know where it is
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right now to then go into policy or where it should
be in the pyramid?  

TRUSTEE DENT:  If we had a policy in place
of what it should be, then we have a policy that's
wrong.  Right?

So, I want to know where we're at, and I
want to know, when we do have discussion, maybe we
have to change the policy.  And maybe this policy
gets updated when the budget gets updated because
something changed that year.  

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'm saying, right now,
this is hypothetical policy, it's not actually done
this way yet.  And so I guess I didn't know how you
want it to be -- what the policy should say, what we
should start doing or where we're at, because I
think they are two different things.  

I'm just a little confused.
TRUSTEE DENT:  I'm getting more confused.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  If I can bring it

together.  I think the direction is we need to have
an overarching strategy and philosophy about how we
price things in the District.  We're missing that.
And with that, then to identify, by venue, by
budget, where it falls into the pricing pyramid so
that then the Board can have discussion and it can
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be used for future budgeting to say:  We can't
subsidize more than this or now we don't need to
subsidize that much.  

I'm feeling like we're way down into the
weeds, and we have not yet even come with an
overarching strategy approach and clarification
about at a venue level where are we today.  

Does that make sense, answer your
questions?

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Not really, but I think
it's something we can talk about offline because I
don't think it's clear direction.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Are you clear?  Is staff
clear with the direction, Mr. Magee and Ms. Herron?

MS. HERRON:  I am not because we have a
policy, 6.1.0, which is the overarching, which is
adoption of financial policies, it's not in your
book.  I'd like to kind of backtrack and start there
and make sure that that's sound and where you want
it to be.  

And then the second question I have is on
the subsidy.  I heard we -- using the $450 rec fee
we have this year, $100 is for the beaches, I just
heard $125 per parcel is for golf.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  No.  We have not -- we're
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not asking you to identify where our fee is.  We're
asking, by venue, by the budget, what percentage of
the budget have we allocated subsidization?  So what
percentage are we subsidizing at a venue level, at a
food and beverage level -- which I would think is
zero.  I know we said we're not subsidizing it.  

But we're not saying show us $10 goes here
and $12 -- although he mentioned it, I don't believe
that was your direction.  His direction was at a
budget level, what percentage is it that we are
subsidizing and for what?

MS. HERRON:  I want to make sure I have
this clear.  You said we're subsidizing at 33
percent at the Mountain Course.  No?  Did I
misunderstand that too?  

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Well, I said that, but
that was just because I, off the cuff, remembered
that from last year and this year.

But I would ask that staff go and actually
gather that information and share it with us so that
we can see where we are.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Can I make a suggestion?
If we're going to use the pricing pyramid, we've got
a listing, let's throw away this table at the
moment, because that's the first thing people jump
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to:  Is this good or bad for me?  Who is the winners
and who is the losers?

I think we need to understand what the
philosophy is.  We've got a listing of all the
different venues and all the different departments.
We need to try, for staff, putting them, placing
them in the pyramid to see where we are so there's
transparency for the public so we can understand who
is getting what.  I'll put it in crude terms:  Who
is getting what -- since that's all everyone's
interested in -- how much of a subsidy can I get
from my preferred sport in terms of that?  

I think we need that transparency first to
look at what is going where.  And, yes, we can place
it, initially, based on where it's been subsidized
historically or what we're doing currently.  But we
need to take it back to square one to be able to get
there.  

We can't just take a general outline of a
policy and then just jump straight to a table.  

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Are you referring to an
operating subsidy or are you factoring capital in?  

Because that's going to be a whole new
ballgame because we do different capital projects
every year, so then we're going to need five-year
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ones, I think, of subsidy.  I don't -- unless you
remove capital and just do operating.  What was the
direction you guys gave there?  

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I think we've got to
start with operating.  We've got to look there.  I
mean, operating cost subsidies is the one that
people see directly, like, why am I paying for
everyone else's golf or why am I paying for everyone
else's beach fee to be subsidized, just as empirical
examples.  

Let's look at it where it's been
subsidized for operating costs.  Capital, we can run
some controls on, so long as it's properly
controlled.  We've got to look at -- the key subsidy
people we're looking at is the operating costs.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I think if we had this is
the level and the percentage that is subsidizing it,
this is the operating, and this is the CIP, it will
help us to have all of the information right there.
That way, we have a clear picture, because in some
cases we're only subsidizing the capital.

MS. HERRON:  We will start with this table
by venue, we'll take out all the -- I won't destroy
it, but just move that off.  We'll give you just
operating subsidy.  If we can, give you the capital
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subsidy.  We're going to do an overarching of what
are we trying to accomplish and for who.  Where are
we today and what kind of subsidy are we doing.  

And then on budgeting, how are we doing
that and will this help will the budgeted process, I
think is where you want us to go and back to.

I would like to bring back Policy 6.1.0 to
make sure that that's your overarching.  I can do
that, probably, on your last meeting in August.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Great.  Thank you.  Any
other questions, comments?

Moving on to item G 2.
G 2.  Policy 8.1.0 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Discussion and direction
relating to policy -- the capitalization policies,
pages 289 through 312.  

I understand that Mr. Cripps isn't here.
I just thought, perhaps, the Board might have some
either questions or areas they would like clarified,
and then that feedback can go back to staff.

That's my intention here.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I had discussion on this

with General Manager Magee and Assistant Director of
Finance Cripps a few months ago and suggested some
of these things.  I think this is -- some of the
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things here have just been lifted straight from
somebody else's policy.  It doesn't -- it's not
necessarily a bad thing.

What some of the objectives we tried to
clear up was to stop capitalizing things that should
never be capitalized, they should be expenses.  I
think some of the changes that have been suggested
here is they should have a minimum of five years
life, we should stop trying to group asset -- group
things together, have little value and try to get
them into the capital threshold.  

I mean, realistically, because we're
not -- we don't have tax implications for it, the
conventional commercial world, depreciation doesn't
-- and tax treatment doesn't have a great impact on
us.  

We've tried to -- one of my inputs to this
was to try and help clean it up to put sensible
thresholds, increase the thresholds, make sure --
and have proper determination that anything that is
going in that is capitalized is going to be either
extending the asset life or increasing the service
capacity, which is the standard industry term for
it.  And, I mean, it's also to try and make sure
that we're properly accounting for it.  
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That was my inputs to it.  
There's also -- we're going to reduce

quite a lot more here by actually tracking capital
assets, because that's one of the things that's been
brought up several times, things just disappear into
a black hole, and there's no -- we haven't been
filling in the paperwork to say where capital assets
have gone, where they've been disposed of, where the
proceeds have gone.

I mean, when a capital asset, particularly
if it's paid for, not out of operating costs but
from a board capital subsidy, all these trade-ins,
sell-offs, et cetera, should be coming back into the
overall general fund, not to department specific,
necessarily.

A lot of the effort here has been to start
putting some proper parameters around that.  Perhaps
Mr. Magee will comment on that as well.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I am going to disagree
and agree with Trustee Tulloch.  To agree with him,
I agree with the idea of tracking and also making
sure we're not reusing capital numbers, all that
kind of stuff that we heard in RubinBrown, as well
as making sure we know where things are.  It makes
it really helpful when we're looking at improvement
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versus maintenance and expense and all of that.  I
think that will be, yes I agree with tracking.

I am going to disagree with your useful
life and the amount of money and the bundling
section.  It is not just tax that you capitalize
for.  It's also required by GAAP, so let's try to
stay financially accurate there.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  We're not governed by
GAAP.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  GASB, but same idea.
Point being is I think that we need to

look at what is recommended for years and thresholds
and what guidance says and go from there and make
sure we're not going excessively above and we're
hitting the right ranges.  

So, I would like to defer to guidance and
not what your gut tells you.  

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other input for staff
on this?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Just to clarify for the
record, this is not going by my gut, this is going
from a long time of being a capital strategy
investment manager, among various other things, and
having spent a lot of time actually doing capital
projects and running them.  
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So, just for the record.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  General Manager Magee, I

would encourage staff to go back -- this policy was
created by our former director of finance and former
controller, and they took some prior policies and
combined them.  I would encourage them to go back
and look at those original ones just to see if
there's anything that they would like to consider.
Because Moss Adams gave them recommendations, and
Moss Adams did not sign off on this.  This was their
task, Moss Adams was hired to do some things, and so
there's some past history that I think it would be
good for staff to dust off and to review.

And then my comment -- and I made this
comment when it came to the Board the last time, is
that in a section where you talk about -- it happens
to be 6.0, it identifies phases of projects as being
feasibility, planning, design, and construction, but
then in the other bullet points, it talks about
preplanning phases and blah, blah, blah.  

The language doesn't match to the phase.
I mean, if you have those four phases, then define
which of those four phases.  I don't know what a
preplanning phase is.  Is that just feasibility?  

So they talk about master plan and
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feasibilities.  So, to me, the language was
ambiguous, just out of the gate.  

The other question I had when this first
came to the Board was when it came to cost basis and
they were talking about, in 3.0, capitalization, I
asked the question of how do you capitalize
services?  Do you have the ability to capitalize
services?  I mean, that's not an asset, so that one
puzzled me, and I don't know the answer.

Do you have an answer, Mr. Magee?
MR. MAGEE:  There's a lot to unpack there.  
My answer is is obviously when I was

working in the finance department prior to this
calendar year, we had taken an initial look at this,
and we agreed with your individual assessment that
this policy needed to be updated.  We agreed with
it.  

And this is something that Mr. Cripps was
leading the effort with the accounting team.  And
like I said, I haven't been involved in this,
particularly, but I certainly understand the
comments that I've heard tonight and I will work
with staff on making sure that we're getting this
corrected moving forward.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Really, that was my only
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intention for leaving it on the agenda was to just
give the Board an opportunity to give some insights
to staff.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yeah, I've actually been
looking at the new policy, not just modifying the
existing one.  There's a complete new policy here.
My comments were all based on the new policy that's
been presented.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  This is their manual.  I
don't think this is the policy.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  This is the revised
policy, yes.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  It does still have the
services, and it does still have those language
inconsistencies about the phases of a project.

MR. MAGEE:  Yes.  And it's also showing
effective as of January 1, 2022, which is why my
opening comments were I'm not a hundred percent
certain I understand what this document is, and I
have not had an opportunity to speak with Mr. Cripps
about this particular document.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  It also talks about, on
page 300, that taxes can be capitalized as part of a
project, but I don't think that we ever pay taxes,
do we?  Because we're a government.  It's the very
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top line on page 300, where it says "taxes."

MR. MAGEE:  I'm not certain that is
accurate.  I would have to look at that.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you for that.  Just
it was question.

Any other input or comments for Mr. Magee?
No.  Okay.  Seeing none, we will close

that agenda item and move on to G 3.
G 3.  Policy and Procedure 142, Resolution No. 

1898 
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Discuss -- actually let me

hit the pause button here.  Does anyone care to take
a five-minute break?

(Recess 7:35 p.m. to 7:45 p.m.)
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Legal counsel pointed out

that I erred on the consent calendar.  The consent
calendar, item F 4, we will be discussing, and it
will be F 5 that is deferred that is missing -- it's
the blanket purchase orders and is missing the
contracts.  So just make note of that.  That was my
mistake in the numbering.  

Moving on to agenda G 3, review, discuss,
and possibly approve revisions to District Policy
and Procedure 142, Resolution 1898, on pages 313
through 326.  This is being brought forward by
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Trustee Tulloch.  

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Chair
Schmitz.  I made most of my comments at the last
meeting on this, but then we didn't have the
finalized version.

I think the overarching desire behind this
was to avoid just finding out with mid-senior staff
appointments through an email.  The elected
officials are the ones that are accountable to the
public.  We're the ones that get all the questions:
How the heck did that person get in there?  What's
happened there?

This is an attempt to actually rationalize
it and make sure that elected officials do have some
input to the appointment of the senior management
team, which is perfectly normal in the commercial
world and it makes sense.  It's important that the
Board is comfortable with the senior manager team
that's there.  

I think the -- there's no intention to
delete the senior management; it's just a phrase
that was not defined, and that's why the change in
language there.  Somebody mentioned in public
comment, it's not getting rid of the senior
management team, it's just defining the roles
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involved.  

And again, this does not change anything
actually about management of -- overall management
of staff.  That is still the role of the general
manager.  This is just making sure that the Board
has input to and insight to selection of the senior
management team.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you for that.  
Questions or comments?
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Yeah, first, just from a

procedural standpoint again, having the
strike-throughs for what has been taken out would be
very helpful.  Otherwise I'm trying to compare each
one and don't know which one's been taken on versus
what's in.  And also the track changes here aren't
necessarily correct as far as what is new and what's
not new.  

With that said, though, all of the
peripheral changes I agree with.  The substantive
changes in what appears as new subsection B, I like
the idea of having a member of the Board of Trustees
on the interviewing committee.  However, the
authority to veto decision by the general manager of
hiring somebody, I think goes too far afield.  We
have one employee that we manage, and if we start
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going down this road, it's a slippery slope, and I
just don't think it's appropriate.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other questions or
comments?

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I agree with Trustee
Noble, that was a sentence that I would be voting no
on this.  

I do think in order to solve C 2, you
could just define above, just what senior
management, we could just say people who report
directly to staff, because it is on our website and
other areas and it's used elsewhere.  

But, again, I agree with all these other
changes.  It's that last sentence, I think it takes
away the trust that we have and gets us into the
weeds of operations.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll disagree with my
two colleagues on that.  This language, the Board
made by majority vote overrides proposals already
existing in various different sections for various
different purposes within the previous document.  

I think any general manager that's
listening to this board, cognizant to this board,
it's not something that should normally occur,
especially with some of the other changes,
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particularly advertising positions externally or
senior management positions.  We want to get the
best staff that we can.  It should not just be an
automatic progression for people coming through the
system.  If they demonstrate to be the best staff,
they're going to come out on top in the interviews.

I think the Board needs to retain that,
because otherwise how do you explain that to the
public that's elected us and put their trust in us?

TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Trustee Tulloch, where
besides the old section K, does it state that the
Board of Trustees actions -- the Board majority vote
may override such proposals?  

And this is another reason why it would be
helpful to have the strike-throughs also.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  J, L.
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  N.
(Inaudible discussion amongst the
Board.)
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  And the reason I ask, is

there anywhere in the old policy where the Board can
veto a hire?  Because when looking at J and K, those
don't pertain to hiring.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Correct.
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I am just trying to
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clarify your statement that it's in there.  Yes, it
is in there.  I see it now, but it doesn't seem to
to -- you've applied it to something else now.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  What I said was
that I had lifted that language from other parts of
policy.  No, it's not there, if it was this already
with vetoing hires, we wouldn't need to make this
change.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I agree with Trustee Noble
that it's tough.  I thought, you're right, this is
not a redline, it's just showing, I think, new text,
and that's tough.

So in the future, can we please get
redlined versions so that we can see the changes?  I
don't know exactly where this came from, but
wherever it came from, can we please get redlined
versions in the future?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yeah.  My original
version was provided in the redline form.  Yep.

(Inaudible discussion amongst the
Board.)
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  And you're correct in your

statement about -- in the prior version of the
document, it used senior management team, it used
department heads, it used full-time, year-round
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personnel, so I'm kind of the one who went and tried
to clean this up, and just everywhere I said:
Persons who basically report to the general manager.

That's because departments can change,
reporting structure can change, so rather than
having -- listing every single title, and titles
might change, I was just trying to pick terminology
that made -- was consistent.  

That was a change that I introduced.
TRUSTEE TONKING:  Did you have other

changes?  Because I don't think your changes ended
up in the track changes, so it just looked liked
senior management was just erased, and there's some
other random words.  

I don't know if you have your track-change
version, it's totally fine, but that's where the
difference lie to that Trustee Noble was referring
to.  You literally had to go line for line to figure
it out.  And that makes sense now.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  That is why it was
changed.  It was just so inconsistent.  And then
staff was proposing, then, to add titles in, and I
thought, oh my gosh, let's just pick something.  

It's the people who report to the general
manager.  I probably have what I provided for my
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redlined someplace, but I'd have to go look for it.  

Oh, you have the redline?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  This is your version.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  But it's not redlined.

It's not redlined so that you see where things
changed.  It's some hybrid of a redline.  I don't
know.  Instead of being redlined, it's got all of
these comments.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  It's got the deleted,
it's just the way it's been selected on Microsoft
Word.  You can either show the deleted end line or
you can show at the side.  It's all there, the
deleted portions are there under the deleted
comments on that side.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I see what you're saying.
Over here it says "deleted."  Okay.  In the future,
can we not have it in this format and can we please
get it in redlined versions?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  That's the way I
normally set mine up.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Are we okay with
understanding what has changed here, or do people
want this to come back with the obvious redlines?
How do we want to handle this?

TRUSTEE DENT:  I would just make a
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recommendation that we bring it back.  It sounds
like Trustee Noble's concerns are actually in the
prior policy and same with Trustee Tonking.  

I mean, I feel like we're aligned on this,
I'm not trying to put words in anybody's mouth, it's
really hard to understand what's changed, where it
came from, and you're flipping pages and you don't
know -- yeah.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I agree.  
Are you all right that, Trustee Tulloch?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yes, I'm all right.  
Just a word to staff, I think what -- even

if I provided a version, redline, with the redlines
in series, if their machine is set up to show
comments this way in their setup, it will come out
differently than --

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  We'll figure that out, but
we'll get one that comes back with the redline
that's in line so we can all understand what has
changed.  

Are you all right with that, we'll defer?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yes, I'm good.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Great.  We will get that

on the long range calendar.
Then moving on to G 4.  
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G 4.  Policy 138, Resolution No. 1849 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Discussion and direction
regarding District Policy 138, Resolution No. 1849,
naming dedication of IVGID facilities, pages 327
through 337.  And this is Mr. Magee's agenda item.
I know legal counsel was also involved with this.

MR. RUDIN:  As part of your -- this is a
board memo, staff were directed to bring back this
policy for discussion, direction.  The Board memo
does outline some suggested areas where the policy
could be significantly improved.

The key issue here is that the existing
policy doesn't really well define its own scope,
when it should be applied, when it should not.  So
there have been questions in the past with respect
to, for example, whether the veteran's memorial or
similar kinds of projects are subject to this policy
at all.

You have a heading that talks about this
policy applying to all activities of the District,
which is very vague.  So I think that's first issue
for the Board's consideration.

We have some outdated references in the
policy to the existing MOU, which based on research
with the general manager, it turns out has been
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terminated.  And in subsequent discussions with the
Board, you know, all work with ITF is done on an
individual project basis with the negotiation of an
individual project MOU.  

You have a bigger question here, in light
of that situation, do you want to have language in
here that talks about funding, if applicable, shall
be done solely through Incline Tahoe Parks and Rec
Division Foundation?  So that's your sort of your
second big issue that the Board needs to provide
direction on.

There is, of course, some sloppy language
where I've suggested some revisions related to
special maintenance, long-term replacement costs, et
cetera, and that is something relatively
straightforward where in any revision presented to
the Board, I anticipate we will be adding language,
discussing return of improvements, ownership
disposition, and not easy to maintain except as for
otherwise approved by the District's board as part
of the budgetary process.  

I think a third area where the Board
should weigh in on is with respect to Rotary
benches, including the process for approval, who has
approval, and whether there's any sort of limitation
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the Board would like to see in terms of the number
or location of benches, because at this point it
opens it up to all district property.

Lastly, I think one of the places where
this policy could be improved is with respect to
advertisement requirements, things like placards.
There's no legal requirement to have that, and it's
likely not a strictly necessary thing for staff to
do.

Lastly, with respect to a lot of these
kinds of agenda items when they come before the
Board, the policy does prescribe certain time frame
requirements.  And, ultimately, given the kinds of
other agenda items that the District has before it,
including public hearings on fee setting, budgeting,
et cetera, rather than having the policy prescribe a
strict time limit by which it has to be brought, it
should really be up to the discretion of the Board
Chair and general manager to schedule this item
around other important district business.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you for that.
May I just ask a question about naming

rights?  Because we have -- as you identified,
Preston Field and this building, but we also have, I
believe, the Lion's Club for the disc golf, but I
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don't believe the Lion's Club is in existence any
longer.  How do -- how does the District handle
situations such as that?

MR. RUDIN:  So, it raises a couple issues.
If it was a decision of a district board to, like,
apply a name to a facility and there's no grant
agreement or agreement with like a donor where you
have to name it something, typically it's the
decision of the Board as to whether or not to change
the name.  You would normally follow whatever
district policy you have about changing the name.  

If it is -- if someone gave a significant
monetary donation, then, typically, in exchange for
naming rights or something like, then you may be
stuck with it, and there's really no provisions on
that sort of donation agreement that govern that.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you for that.
Comments, input for the General Manager

and legal counsel on this?
Seeing none.  I have a huge amount of

input.  I think this is so complicated.  I don't
know why we have so many sections that, to me, seem
redundant.  

This is, as I kind of summarized it, it's
a policy and procedure for acceptance of donations,
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commemorative displays and/or naming of district
facility.  And we've got of these steps in here, and
I don't really know why Rotary benches are any
different than some other donation.  

So I had it that it's A, and there's no B,
C, the rest of it sort of goes away, and all of
these become, like 1 S, a subset:  All requests
shall be consistent with the values.  All
requests -- 

So I'm sitting here going, this just, to
me, needs to be condensed and simplified and
streamlined.  But I don't know how to -- how to
share that.  I looked at page 333 where it says
"Policy and Procedure for Naming of IVGID
Facilities," and right away, A starts off as
repeating the same thing that's over somewhere else.  

So, I'm just sitting going, can we figure
out how to consolidate this a little bit?  And I
know there will be differences for donations of
monetary donations versus physical donations and
naming rights, but it seems like there's so much of
this that it all should be the same.  It should be
consistent with the values, there's how the requests
are handled, should be consistent.  

I'm just wondering if you could take an
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opportunity to say how can we condense this a bit
and make it a little more clear.

MR. RUDIN:  If I can ask a question on
that.  Certainly with respect to Section F, which
talks about policy for all other forums, and then
there's a policy for naming specific facilities,
there's a policy for placards of historical merit,
which I suspect can likely be condensed with Section
F.  

Do you want to have a different process
for something smaller like brass-like placards given
your historical practice there with those?  Do you
want to have a rigorous process for naming of a
building or different requirements?  

Again -- yeah, this is just a policy
question.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I would say yes.  I'll go
to you.  My answer to that is yes, but yet the
process that it needs to come to the Board and
here's what it should include and here's the
information, to me, some of that descriptive
language should be consistent.  

But, yes, there will be differences.  And
I think my question about naming rights, I mean, at
what point is it in perpetuity, and at what point is
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it sort of limited?  

That's my response to that question.
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I think naming of

facilities definitely should have its own separate
process, because the permanence and the visibility
of that is very different.  

I think with regards to placards and
brass-like placards and just about everything else,
I think it could be done under one separate distinct
policy under the naming rights.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other input or
feedback?  No.  

Is this enough information?  Is this clear
enough to at least come back with, maybe, some
additional decision points for us as a board?

MR. RUDIN:  I mean, so far the feedback
I've received is good.

I did -- I was hoping as part of the
policy that the Board would tackle this question
about funding and whether or not that should be
stricken entirely from the policy.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I personally feel that --
we have the ability as a district to receive funds
directly and still have it be a charitable tax
deduction; correct?
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MR. RUDIN:  Yes.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  And someone could donate

to us.  I don't think we should be tied into having
to do something a specific way.  I think it should
be a bit more open, that there might be different
times and there might be -- so I think it should
just be saying that we received donations, we
receive funding.  

And whether it's directly from a donor or
whether it's through ITF, I don't think that that
should matter so much to us.  I don't think.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yeah, I would agree.  I
don't think we should be directing people to put all
the -- that can only come through a third party.  We
saw some of the issues over that with the veteran's
memorial, held progress up and things.  

I don't think we should be putting
restrictions, well, if you want to donate something
here, you got to go through such and such a group.  

And most of these groups then take an
admin fee off the top and things as well.  It's --
let's cut out the middle man if it's not necessary.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  So item number 2 where it
said "funding," I rewrote and said "Donations of
monies and/or property shall be presented to the
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Board of Trustees for approval."  That's just basic
and doesn't say it has to be this way or another
way, but it does need to come to the Board for
approval.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I just have one question
on that.  I think it's fine to -- because you don't
want to hinder other non-profit organization as
well.

Are we at any risk or liability if we take
on the funding and, let's say, it's not enough or
then do we have to come up with the rest if the
project is over -- I'm just wondering if there's a
liability that all of a sudden we face.

MR. RUDIN:  I don't think there is
liability that is of different kind or character
than when you're working with a third-party
organization.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  That's all I need to
know.  I think that's fine.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Okay.  Would you be able
to take another -- take a stab at this and see if
you can, perhaps, make things a little bit more
concise?  

MR. RUDIN:  Yeah.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  All right.  Then we will
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put that on our long range calendar, and we'll talk
about that, that at a date later.  I just have to
make a note of that.

Then moving on to now our new G 5, which
is formerly F 4.

G 5.  Sewer Pump Station No. 16 Motor Repair 
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Review, discuss, and

approve the purchase order agreement for services
associated with the sewer pump station, pages 210
through 215.

That was Trustee Tulloch who requested --
unless I completely made a mistake.  This was just
my error, so I'm sorry.  What we were intending to
do was the other one with the blanket purchase
orders.  

Seeing that it was on the consent
calendar, can I just ask the Board if they would
like to make a motion?

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the Board
accept the motion as is.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Do I hear a second?
TRUSTEE DENT:  I'll second.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  All those in favor?  
TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.
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TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.
TRUSTEE DENT:  Aye.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Aye.  
Then moving on to what was formerly F 6,

it's now G 6.  
G 6.  Professional Ski Racer Lila Lapanja 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Review, discuss, and
approve the agreement with professional skier, pages
246 through 254 of the board packet.  That agenda
item is being brought forward by, I believe,
Mr. Raymore.  The floor's yours.

MR. RAYMORE:  Paul Raymoore, marketing
manager for the District.

I am here to propose a marketing agreement
between the District and professional ski racer and
local resident, Lila Lapanja.  

I believe -- hopefully, the memo's pretty
complete, but I'm here to answer any question you
might have with regards to the potential agreement.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Thank you.
I had requested, along with Trustee

Tulloch, this get pulled, so I'll let Trustee
Tulloch go with his questions first.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I see you've been
demoted since the memo was written.
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But I'm trying to understand what we're

trying to do with this.  I mean, it's effectively a
sponsorship agreement, yet all we get out of it is a
couple of videos that may or may not be used and
shown.  It's not like she's carrying patches or
anything.  The racer's actually skiing for Slovenia,
or tying to ski for Slovenia this season and hoping
to make the Olympics with Slovenia.  She's not
actually going to be competing for the U.S. ski
team.

So I'm trying to understand what we're
hoping to get off this and what the value of it is,
because I'm concerned it is setting precedents, it's
not necessarily the dollar value in this case.  But
it's opening the floodgates.  There's all sorts of
deserving cases that could come up with similar
reasons.  

I'm trying to understand what we're hoping
to do, what benefits we're going to get out of it.

MR. RAYMORE:  So from my perspective, Lila
has been and continues to be a great ambassador for
Diamond Peak and Diamond Peak's ski team and the
entire racing program that the mountain enjoys.
She's certainly the most successful, homegrown ski
racer to ever come out of Diamond Peak.  She's also
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always acted as a great ambassador for the mountain,
both on the World Cup stage, U.S. Nationals, and
throughout her career.

As you mentioned, she is now pursuing
Olympic qualification for the 2026 Olympics, via her
Slovenian heritage.  For many years, she was on the
U.S. ski team.  I believe she made that switch due
to kind of a lack of support from the U.S. ski team,
and he's been racing as an independent racer these
past few seasons on the World Cup as well as the
European Cup circuits.  

So she's looking for that national team
support to pursue her Olympic dreams.  

As mentioned in the memo, she has been
born and raised and always lived here in Incline
Village.  She's a Picture Pass holder.  And as I
mentioned, she's always been a great ambassador.  

She has already appeared in many marketing
photo shoots for us and video shoots.  We see that
as having tremendous value within the marketing team
associating the resort with a potential Olympic
athlete.  While certainly she hasn't qualified yet,
the story behind the quest in the chase to do so I
think is a good one.  I believe tying in the
District Recreation Center and the tennis and
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pickleball center as part of her overall training
plan, including some of the off-season training can
also help highlight how great the Rec Center is,
facility for training for everything from rehabbing
an injury she may have sustained, slipping on ice in
our local village, to training for athletics at the
highest level trying to compete on the Olympic
stage.  

To me, the cost is simply -- it makes
sense from a marketing perspective, the value we
receive from the photo and video shoots, and her
continued advocacy.  And the potential upside, if
she does qualify for the Olympics, I think is great.
To be able to associate Diamond Peak with an Olympic
athlete would be amazing.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Mr. Raymoore.
As you're aware, I'm fairly well connected in the
ski racing world, and I'm pretty familiar with it.  

I've seen the athletes at U.S. Nationals.
I haven't seen her at World Cup since she didn't
qualify for the World Cup at Squaw.  I've never seen
anything mentioned about IVGID or Incline Village or
at any of these events that I've seen her at, just
for reference.

You also talk about representing Diamond
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Peak ski team.  I point out, Diamond Peak ski team
is not a district organization.  It's a separate
foundation that operates out of Diamond Peak.  The
name has been changed, I don't know if we need to
change our MOU, because it's now -- the MOU is with
Diamond Peak Ski Education Foundation, and Diamond
Peak ski team is not part of the IVGID.  

If it's DPST she's promoted, wouldn't it
be more appropriate to have it funded by the
foundation?

MR. RAYMORE:  I apologize if I mixed up
the acronyms.  I just used Diamond Peak ski team as
the common name that most people refer to it as.  I
believe they're meant to be interchangeable.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Understood.  I know the
names change on the uniforms.  And being the head
coach and things, I'm aware it's changed.  It used
to be DPSEF on the uniforms and things as well.  I'm
not really splitting hairs over that.  

Again, I'm just trying to understand why
we're doing this, and what precedents it creates.
It's not a case of the money here; it's a case of
what it's trying to do.

I mean, if this is something the ski --
that Diamond Peak wants to do to sponsor this
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athlete, I think it's -- that's -- is that a cost to
Diamond Peak or what's -- is this the correct way to
go about it?  There's no patches, she's not going to
wear any patches on her uniform or anything.

MR. RAYMORE:  My understanding is those
kind of sponsor agreements require much more cash
investment from a sponsor.

We are simply looking to kind of
capitalize on the story-telling opportunity that
exists with a homegrown athlete, who was born and
raised in Incline Village, has always been and
continues to be a great ambassador for our local
community and our local venues.  

Being able to utilize her name, her voice
in our marketing photos and videos adds significant
value in my mind, and it is equal or greater than
the value that we are providing in terms of
complimentary access to our facilities.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  You're absolutely
correct.  Helmet patch is anywhere from one hundred
grand upwards, that's why I sponsor my own.  

Again, perhaps you can describe what she's
doing as an ambassador because I'm quite sure -- I
haven't heard much.  I know she's from Incline
Village, but I'm trying to understand what it is.  I
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mean, lots of people can claim to be good
ambassadors for us.  

Again, I'm just trying to understand what
we're actually trying to achieve here.  My reading
of the contract, we get to use her pictures -- the
only obligations of her is to do the photo shoots
with us and that's it.  There's no word of mouth, no
commitment to spread the word about Incline Village
and Diamond Peak or anything like.  

No disrespect, but I don't think Diamond
Peak is really not what's of interest to the
audience in the World Cup.

MR. RAYMORE:  If you would like to come up
to some of the events that we run at Diamond Peak
where Lila appears and signs autographs, talks to
the kids on the ski team and our customers up at the
resort about her journey being raised right here in
Incline Village, learning to ski on the slopes of
Diamond Peak, listen to her speak about that story,
I think you would get a great sense of what I mean
about being a great ambassador for the region and
the ski hill.  

We have, in the past, had a similar
agreement with her many years ago, and we've
utilized photos of her working out at the Rec Center
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in many of our marketing promotions.  

There are models who will come and do
photo shoots for us as well, and they charge actual
money.  I think the compensation in this potential
agreement is in line with and is actually probably a
great deal in terms of getting great photo shoots
with a very accomplished skier who has a great story
to tell and is also a local for less money than we
would have to pay professional skiers to appear in
some of our marketing videos and photos.

Again, it's -- to me as your marketing
manager, I'm bringing this to you because I feel
like it's a good value.  She's got a great story to
tell, and potentially an amazing story if she
qualifies for the Olympics.  We can tie our name and
our brand to that story.  It's a homegrown story.
It's pretty hard to beat something like that.  

I can almost guarantee that any other ski
resort, Mt. Rose, Palisades, any of them, if they
have a similar story and a similar athlete, they're
going to take full advantage of it.  And I can
guarantee you that some of the bigger resorts have
similar agreements where they're providing ski
season passes and other access to athletes who have
potential to represent them on a national or world

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

 100
stage.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Absolutely.  But all the
other resorts you've quoted are private resorts, and
they make their own marketing decisions on that.  

And I can give you a little money-saving
tip:  At Mt. Rose, we don't pay models to come in
for photo shoots.  We use our own people in terms of
that.  There's an expense saving, one for you to put
into practice next season.  

Thank you.
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I'd like to make a comment

that I think it's a fantastic deal for IVGID, given
the obligations under the agreement that Lila would
be agreeing to and it's -- there's tremendous upside
potential, depending on how she does, and the fact
that she would be utilizing some of our facilities
for free, I think, is well worth it given the
opportunities that Lila had.  

And so I fully support this agreement.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other comments or

questions?
I have just a couple of things.  I think

it's fantastic to have somebody from your local
community promoting what's here.  

You talked a lot about her being a great
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 101
ambassador and you talked about her story and
starting out here at Diamond Peak.  I think,
perhaps, maybe of more value than a photo shoot
would be to capture a video of her talking about her
story and talking about it and not just having it
being set up at Diamond Peak, but actually have it
being shared as part of our website so that people
can view it and whatnot.  

I would encourage, perhaps, this get
changed a little bit to say to be a good ambassador,
that's what it would mean, then do some sort of a
video about her story that you just mentioned.

I had the question about the gear, and I
think that if we can have that value for Diamond
Peak and promote Diamond Peak through the eyes of a
local, successful ski racer, I think that would be a
wonderful thing to share.  But I'm not sure not that
a photo shoot conveys that same message.  Given what
you've said, I would encourage it to be a bit
different.  

And if she wants to promote using the Rec
Center as her training place, but understand that
most of people who are users of the Rec Center are
local community, that they know about the Rec
Center, and we don't really offer a ski training
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program, per se, there.

And then the other thing that I had -- 
MR. RAYMORE:  May I -- 
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  No.  Let me finish,

please.  I'm going to finish with my final point,
and that is if she's not doing promotion of the
tennis and pickleball center, I'm not sure that is a
valid tie with a ski racer and using the Rec Center.  

Those are my thoughts.  And I'm highly
supportive of this.  I'm just wondering if it could
be, maybe, swizzled a little different differently.
That's all.

MR. RAYMORE:  If I may respond to just a
question on the video aspects.  That is already
included in the agreement.  The agreement states
that she will make herself available for one Diamond
Peak video shoot up to eight hours of time, plus one
Diamond Peak photo shoot of up to three hours of
time.  And then the same two requirements for the
Rec Center.

We would work -- the topics of those video
shoots will, essentially, be crafted by the Diamond
Peak marketing and communication department, working
in collaboration with Lila.  

And I think your story idea is pretty much
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in line with what we were thinking there, telling
her homegrown story, how the facilities that Incline
Village makes available have contributed to her
athletic achievements and her athletic goals.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  I do see that, that it is
a video, and I would like to say I'd like it to be
her story.  And you said it's sort of in line with
that.  I think that's what you said was the value,
and I just question whether the tennis and
pickleball are an appropriate tie to this.

TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I would leave it up to
Diamond Peak to decide how they want to tell that
story with regards to their marketing since they are
experts and they know.  

With regards to pickleball, it's such a
small part of it.  If she uses it as part of her
training or a way to blow off steam, it doesn't
matter to me.  I think this is still just a
fantastic deal for IVGID.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Any other comments or
questions?  Nope.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the Board of
Trustees approve this item.

TRUSTEE DENT:  I'll second.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Motion's been made and

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

 104
seconded.  All those in favor?  

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.
TRUSTEE DENT:  Aye.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Opposed?
No.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Abstain.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Motion passes.
Moving on to the long range calendar.

I.  LONG RANGE CALENDAR  
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  On pages 345 through 348.

And we have a number of changes that happened
because of Mr. Sands' lack of availability tonight,
so we will be shifting those things.

We will be putting -- the naming policy,
is that sufficient for on August 28th?

MR. RUDIN:  Yeah.  That's a reasonable
time frame.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  All right.  We'll put that
on.  

We will have the pricing practice coming
back at that meeting.  We have the golf clubs, and
we also have on the 28th, the Ordinance 7 changes
and report.  It was recommended that the new
Director of Finance -- I'm sorry.  The new Director
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 105
of Parks and Rec would like to have that on the
28th.

Also on the 28th, I believe, is the sewer
and water CIP fund balance item from Public Works.
I think it was scheduled to be on this agenda, but
with Mr. Cripps being out, I know that she didn't --
Ms. Nelson did get all of the information she
needed.

I have a question for -- one of things
that came up in public comment tonight, I have
penciled in to the August 28th, after talking with
the Director of Public Works, and that is she's
going to be bringing back to us, on the 28th also,
the information on the grease intercepters so that
the Board can understand what the policy is, what
the issues are.  And I have received at least one
email from a business owner who is being impacted by
this, so I'll share with that the Board as part of
that agenda item.  

I don't know what direction the Board is
going to take, but I think it's important that the
Board understand what the policy is and what the
issues that are being creating.  That, I also have
on the 28th.

With something the Board had said we
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wanted to do, we don't have another town hall on the
agenda.  But it seems like our August 6th and the
28th is full.  I don't know whether we, potentially,
have it in lieu of that September 11th meeting, but
I will look for input on that.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I'd recommend the
September 25th or October 9th.  I will be remote on
the September 11th meeting.  I was going to throw
that into long range, but -- or any of -- really,
that is the only that I have remote.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  You're remote on September
11th.  

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Yep.  I have a fear of
flying on that day.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Okay.
Any other comments or questions relative

to long range calendar?
MR. MAGEE:  Thank you, Chair Schmitz.  
A couple of other items that I want to

bring to the Board's attention.  We talked a little
bit about Policy and Procedure 142, Resolution 1898.
When did the Board want to bring that one back?
That was item -- 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Oh, we can bring that
back -- are you talking about Ray's agenda item
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without the redlines?

MR. MAGEE:  Correct.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Can we put that on the

28th?
MR. MAGEE:  Also just for the information

for all of the trustees, I did talk to Trustee
Tulloch about the golf general manager providing
some golf financials midyear, season, where revenues
and expenditures are to date for the season, not
necessarily the fiscal year.  

And I spoke with the Chair earlier today.
My intention was to put that on August 6th.  I spoke
to Mr. Sands just before the meeting.  I'm
recommending that we push that to the 28th.  

But I also know that is important to the
Board, and so what I would suggest is when Mr. Sands
returns that is we create the financials and at
least give the Board the financials as rapidly as
possible through an off-agenda memo, and then we
will attach to the 28th agenda item for public
discussion, if that would be acceptable.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Is there any issue with
that?

MR. RUDIN:  No.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Okay.  Thanks.
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MR. MAGEE:  Okay.  And then the item for

blanket purchase orders, what date would you like
move that to?

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Is it -- well, how long is
it going to take get that --

MR. MAGEE:  I'll defer to counsel on that
one.  I'm not sure if it can be put together in time
for the 6th.

MR. RUDIN:  I did speak with the
controller, who was consternated that she did not
have anything to work off of, and she is going to be
looking back at how this was previously done.  

I would suspect that if we -- I think it
depends on the urgency of the procurement.  And I
don't have any information about that, but I'm happy
to work with staff to get it on the 6th if it has to
go on the 6th.

MR. MAGEE:  Sure.  Happy to discuss that
with you offline, how it's been handled in the past.  

And so if it's okay with you, Chair, we'll
get back to you on if we can get that back on the
6th.  If we can, I think that would be most
appropriate.

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  The agenda has to go out
by 9:00 a.m. tomorrow morning.
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MR. MAGEE:  Understood.
MR. RUDIN:  I think given that deadline, I

think it's very unlikely it will get on the 6th.
MR. MAGEE:  Understood.  Yeah, we'll talk

about this further.
And that's all I have, Chair.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Okay.  If there is

something that is urgent, please bring to our
attention.  

MR. MAGEE:  Absolutely.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  All right.  Thank you.
Anything else?  
Then moving on to Board of Trustees

updates.  
J.  BOARD OF TRUSTEES UPDATES 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Do we have any relative to
FlashVote or Snowflake Lodge or the tennis and Rec
Center?  CIP?  

No.  Okay.  I have one, the pickleball
committee -- actually just a few members of the
pickleball committee met with the new Director of
Parks and Rec.  I think that meeting was very well
received, and I'm really thrilled with the rapport
and how things are going there.  I think that was a
worthwhile kick-off meeting, with more to come on
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that.  

Seeing that there's no other comments,
we'll move on to final public comments.  
K.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Are there any public
comments here in the room?

MS. JEZYCKI:  Michelle Jezycki.
Just two points of clarification on the

Policy 142, Resolution 1898.  Being that you do have
two more weeks on it, I would highly encourage you
to have your HR folks look at that.  

Also point of clarification on the
internal and external postings.  If you have an
internal candidate, even if you don't, but it open
it, perhaps, for three days.  Of course you want the
best, most-qualified candidate.  It does a lot for
morale to let people kind of do self-reflection,
talk to their supervisors, maybe the GM to say, I
wonder if I would even qualify for this.

Have a small window.  No harm no foul,
right?  And then you could open up to the external.  

Also, conversely, if you have an internal
candidate that is a likely shoe-in, to have other
people externally take the time and effort to apply
when it's basically a decided deal anyway, that's
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the point I was trying to make earlier in the
initial comments, is that it can really deter them
in the future to apply for another opportunity
otherwise.  

That's all.  Thanks.
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Do we have any online

comments?
MR. BELOTE:  We do not, Chair.

L.  ADJOURNMENT 
CHAIR SCHMITZ:  Seeing none, we will

adjourn the meeting at 8:35.  Thank you all.
(Meeting ended at 8:35 p.m.)
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STATE OF NEVADA ) 

)  ss. 
COUNTY OF WASHOE ) 

 
I, BRANDI ANN VIANNEY SMITH, do hereby 

certify: 
That I was present on July 31, 2024, at 

the of the Board of Trustees public meeting, via 
Zoom, and took stenotype notes of the proceedings 
entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the same 
into typewriting as herein appears. 

That the foregoing transcript is a full, 
true, and correct transcription of my stenotype 
notes of said proceedings consisting of pages, 
inclusive. 

DATED:  At Reno, Nevada, this 13th day of 
August, 2024. 
 

    /s/ Brandi Ann Vianney Smith 
 

 
___________________________ 
BRANDI ANN VIANNEY SMITH  
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INVOICE
BAVS SM-LLC

brandiavsmith@gmail.com
United States

BILL TO
Incline Village General Improvement
District
Susan Herron / Heidi White

775-832-1218
AP@ivgid.org

Invoice Number: IVGID 48

Invoice Date: August 13, 2024

Payment Due: August 31, 2024

Amount Due (USD): $1,022.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

Base fee
July 31, 2024 BOT meeting

1 $350.00 $350.00

Per page fee
July 31, 2024 BOT meeting

112 $6.00 $672.00

Subtotal: $1,022.00

Total: $1,022.00

Amount Due (USD): $1,022.00
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My comments today are to address the question of ..... Why do we even need an 
IVGID Board of Trustees when IVGID staff does whatever they want? 
Fact – For the Mountain Golf Cart pathways, the staff without any board approval spent 
$102K over the authorized budgeted amount for that project. This by unapproved 
contract amendment. The budget for Mtn Course tree removal and cart paths was 
$550K – taxpayer cost $1.5 million – again no board approval of a cost over-run of 
almost $1 million. 
Fact – Effluent pipeline - Way back round 2010 the Board authorized water rate 
increases of $2 Million per year for the project. With then estimates of the replacement 
then costing $23 million. The US Army Corp of Engineers said build a new parallel 
pipeline in the road. But our brilliant boards run by Callicrate, Wong, and even Mr. Dent 
here, diddled around for years with ideas like slip lining and colocation in a new bike 
pathway. Bottom line – the pipeline which should have been done in 2020 is still 
underway at a cost of $55-60 million. Our little 5-unit condo association has seen our 
water bill go from $500 per month to $788 this month. Plus, from what I have heard on 
the grapevine, I can expect the association’s bill to go to $1000 within 2 years.  
Oh yes, how about Mr. McGee’s wonderful BBQ for the employees. As his swan song, 
McGee arranged with his pal in Azusa, CA to spend $17k on an employee luncheon at 
Diamond Peak. Plus, we had to pay Mr. McGee’s buddy Collett an additional $4800 in 
travel costs. As if his overblown salary was not enough, he had to stick it to the Incline 
taxpayers for even more. Do I smell corruption here Mr. McGee?  I would love to be a 
fly on your wall looking at your recent bank statement Mr. McGee. 
In the wake of the Rubin-Brown report, the staff under Ms. Herron issued a 16-page 
report in an apparent attempt to trash the damning findings in the report and blow 
smoke up the anal tract of our trustees. But the report remains as a solid testimony to 
the corruption, and fraud at IVGID and the staff’s dishonesty.............You folks diddle 
around on nonsense like the stupid Lapanja contract while the staff and McGee piddle 
away millions while blowing smoke up your posteriors. And you Ms. Tonking, and Mr. 
Noble do you and your candidate friends have the desire or ability to fix the IVGID 
mess – No. And you, Mrs. Schmitz, why don’t you just quit now. With your home listed 
for sale what is your future investment in our community? Zero. Your legacy is to leave 
the taxpayers with a corrupt staff and ever-increasing utility bills. 
Mt. Noble’s noble solution is to float bonds and tax IVGID into solvency rather than fix 
the problem by hiring competent and honest staff and clearing out the deadwood. 
As for me, I intend to stand in Mr. Noble’s way of crapping on the taxpayer. 
Finally, as I do not want to be seen just as a complainer, I am giving each Trustee my 
seven point program for fixing IVGID. 
Please include these comments in the permanent record of this meeting 
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Do You really want to fix it – and what to do 
So, what are you going to do about it Trustees – PROBABLY NOTHING 
I ran a successful wholesale office supply business for 30 years. I made a profit every 
year and I paid all of my loyal employees well including health care benefits, vacation 
benefits and a 401K pension plan. None of you except Mr. Tulloch have any 
business experience or ever had to meet a payroll on Friday afternoon. IVGID is 
essentially a group of businesses that you are supposed to manage. Lacking business 
experience, you 4 trustees lack the skill set to run IVGID. Because he rankles you with 
his impertinent questions and comments, you do not like Mr. Tulloch. But he is the only 
one here with real business experience. 
But......So that I am not painted with a broad brush as a do-nothing whiner or a charter 
member of the hateful eight, I will tell you what you need to do. 
 
If you want to change the paradigm here you must: 

1. Hire Tulloch as a temporary GM and/or organize a blue-ribbon committee with 
Tulloch and citizens that know accounting like Dobler and Nolet, and people who 
have run businesses like myself who can effectively interview and hire a new 
GM. You cannot depend on yourselves or a non-business HR person to do this. 

2. Commit to out sourcing all of the money loosing activities, with food and 
beverage services – just as a starter and maybe golf in the near future. 

3. Demand honesty and integrity from your employees or fire them. 
4. Show some responsibility to spending the taxpayer’s money and put their needs 

ahead of the desires of the staff. 
5. Kill stupid budget busters like the snack shack at the beach when you can hire a 

food truck to do the service in the 12-16 weeks of summer to do the same job at 
no cost to the taxpayer. 

6. Hire people that absolutely qualify for their positions unlike McGee, Cripps, and 
Winquest and get the books in order. 

7. Finally, Mrs. Schmitz or any board president show some cajones and control the 
staff and do not let them bring stupid crap to the board agenda. 

 
But, because I was not raised in the la la land of letting rogue employees run my show, 
I know that this board will do none of the bullet items shown above. 
 
Please include these comments in the permanent record of this meeting 
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